



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

JERRY APODACA
GOVERNOR

NICK FRANKLIN
SECRETARY

P.O. DRAWER DD
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 748-4861

September 21, 1978

Corinne Grace
P.O. Box 1418
Carlsbad, N.M. 88220

Attn: Mrs. Wildbuger

Re: Sulphate Aunt #1-C-3-24-27
Sulphate Uncle #1-L-23-24-27 ✓
Sulphate Brother #1-L-3-25-27
Sulphate Cousin #1-E-15-25-27
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mrs. Wildbuger:

We are returning the enclosed Forms C-103, Notice of Intention to Plug and Abandon, the subject wells for additional information.

On each well, you must show the total depth, where water was encountered, the amount and size of any casing ran, the amount of cement used, and the size of hole drilled below any string of casing. Also, show the amount of casing that will be recovered from each well.

Further, you proposed only two 50 foot plugs on each well regardless of the depth, which is not adequate.

We will require each plug to be at least 100' in length, the placement of the plugs to be determined by formations penetrated, casing recovered, water encountered in drilling the well and mud must be placed between each plug.

Sincerely yours,

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II

WAG:ro

Enclosure